
From: Lesley Raby
To: PScan1
Subject: Deposit 22/00159/F
Date: 07 February 2022 12:07:28
Attachments: 105 GROUND FLOOR PROPOSED.pdf
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From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 February 2022 07:37
To: Lesley Raby <lesley.raby@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 22/00159/F
 
 
 
Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
 
T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk
 
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
 
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.
 

From: Adrianna Tyrek <ada@architect-4u.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 February 2022 09:26
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 22/00159/F
 
Dear Rebecca
 
Many thanks for your email.
Please find attached missing info.
 
Thank you
 
Adrianna Tyrek

architect MArch Dipl. Arch. 
ARB Architecture and Town Planning
MArch Dipl. Building Conservation

Architect-4u Ltd
44 Felaw Street
Felaw Maltings

mailto:lesley.raby@West-Norfolk.gov.uk
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mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/
mailto:borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:ada@architect-4u.co.uk
mailto:borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk
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IP2 8SJ Ipswich

mobile: 07925431262

ada@architect-4u.co.uk
www.architect-4u.co.uk

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2022 09:20
To: Adrianna Tyrek <ada@architect-4u.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 22/00159/F
 
Dear Adrianna
 
Yes this is the correct form to fill in.
 
Kind regards
 
Rebecca
 
Rebecca  Bush BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer
 
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
 
T: 01553 616825
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
Sent: 04 February 2022 07:56
To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
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
Sent: 03 February 2022 18:32
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 22/00159/F
 
Good afternoon
 
Many thanks for your email.
I would like to ask whether this form is needed for flood part?
 
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

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 February 2022 16:27
To: Adrianna Tyrek <ada@architect-4u.co.uk>
Subject: Invalid Letter 22/00159/F
 

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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